ExIMNotices Public

From: Holden, Danny W. (GE Power & Water) [Danny.Holden@ge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 6:14 PM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource; AdvanceNotifications Resource
Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Attachments: img-Y30190338-0001.pdf

SEE ATTACHED ADVANCE NRC NOTICE FOR SHIPMENT OF BUNDLES TO LAGUNA VERDE FROM GNF-AN
WILIMINGTON

----- Original Message-----

From: WorkCentre 7345 [mailto:fmo-9-h@ge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:04 PM
To: Holden, Danny W. (GE Power & Water)
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre.

Number of Images: 2
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: WorkCentre 7345
Device Location:

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.Xxerox.com/




Hearing Ildentifier: NSIRExportimport_EX
Email Number: 1295

Mail Envelope Properties (2FC41E3D7D9EE2438D284ACAC750C0A708A2843F)

Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre
Sent Date: 11/30/2011 6:13:56 PM

Received Date: 11/30/2011 6:14:04 PM

From: Holden, Danny W. (GE Power & Water)
Created By: Danny.Holden@ge.com

Recipients:

"AdvanceNotifications Resource" <AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"AdvanceNotifications Resource" <AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: CINMLVEM25.e2k.ad.ge.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 587 11/30/2011 6:14:04 PM
img-Y30190338-0001.pdf 67493

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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GE Nuclear Energy

Global Nuclear Fuels

3901 Castle Hayne Road
Wilmington ,N..C
NOVEMBER 390, 2011
File: LVI-R 15

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Safeguards and Transportation
Washington, D.C. 20555

Attention: Mr. Robert Caldwell

Subject: Advance Notice of Export Shipment of Special Nuclear Material
of Low Strategic Significance (Category III)

Reference: GE Nuclear Energy Export Control No’s. MEX-940254-F Thru MEX-940259-
F

Dear Mr. Caldwell

As required by 10 CFR 73.73 and 10 CFR 40.66, GE Nuclear Energy is providing the
subject advance notice.

1) Exporter: Global Nuclear Fuels
3901 Castle Hayne Road
Wilmington , N.C. 28402

Receiver: Comision Federal de Electricidad
Laguna Verde Nuclear Power Station
State of Veracruz
Mexico

Carrier(s): 6 Loads — Tri-State Motor Transit
Joplin, MO 64802
1-800-234-8768

- Red Transportadora Nacional, de Carga S.A. de C.V.
Escobedo, N.L., Mexico CP 66066
Tel: 011-52-83-84-8550
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Danny Holden —

Sr.Specialist Global Nuclear Fuel - Americas, LLG
Castle Hayne Road, Wilmington, NC 28401
(910) 675-6660. Fax (910) 675-6167
Danny Holden@GENE.GE.com

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOM
MR.ROBERT CALDWELL
NOVEMBER 30,2011

2) PHYSICAL DESRIPTION: NOT TO EXCEED 999.75653 KGS U-235 CONTAINED IN
25,881.3295 KGS U-ENRICHED NOT EXCEEDING 5%
IN THE FORM OF 136 REACTOR FUEL BUNDLES PACKED
IN 68 RAJII'S USA/B(U)F-96 PACKAGES

4) MODE (S) OF SHIPMENT, TRANSFER POINTS:

- Truck-Tri-State GE Wiktmington, NC Origin to Laredo, Tx(Columbian Crossing
Truck-Red Transportation Laredo, TX(Columbia Crossing) to Destination

5)DEPARTING: WILMINGTON ,NC -December 11,2011

ARRIVING: Laredo,Tx(Columbia Crossing)- December 14,2011

ETA AT DESTINATION: CFE PLANT — DECEMBER 15, 2010

6) ASSURANCE: “THIS SHIPMENT WILL BE PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ANNEX 1 TO THE CONVENTION ON THE PHYSICAL PROTECTION

OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS”

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT
THE UNDERSIGNED.

SINCERELY,
GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUEL
Lkw i Sl
DANNY W. HOLDEN

SR. SPECIALIST
LICENSING & TRAFFIC



